
Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Development

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
License #10037

Initiating License Application
6/11/2018 10:58:19 AM

Licensee #1

Type:  Entity

Alaska Entity Number:  10055175

Alaska Entity Name:  7107 Ventures, LLC

Phone Number:  907-311-1895

Email Address:  bryant@gci.net

Mailing Address:  7107 Arctic Boulevard
Anchorage, AK 99518
UNITED STATES

Entity Official #1

Type:  Individual

Name:  Bryant Thorp

Phone Number:  907-317-1895

Email Address:  bryant@gci.net

Mailing Address:  7107 Arctic Boulevard
Anchorage, AK 99518
UNITED STATES

License Number:  10037

License Status:  Active-Operating

License Type:  Retail Marijuana Store

Doing Business As:  ARCTIC HERBERY

Business License Number:  1065302

Designated Licensee:  Bryant Thorp

Email Address:  bryant@gci.net

Local Government:  Anchorage (Municipality of)

Community Council:  Taku Campbell

Latitude, Longitude:  61.156277, -149.891521

Physical Address:  7107 Arctic Blvd
Anchorage, AK 99518
UNITED STATES

Note: No affiliates entered for this license.
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From: Christina Thibodeaux
To: Christina Thibodeaux
Subject: FW: Arctic Herbery License #"s 10035 & 10037
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:31:20 AM

 

From: "Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)" <cynthia.franklin@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Arctic Herbery License #'s 10035 & 10037
Date: November 9, 2016 at 9:18:09 AM AKST
To: Bryant Thorp <bryant@gci.net>
Cc: "Hoelscher, James C (CED)" <james.hoelscher@alaska.gov>
 
Bryant,
 
Thanks for getting this to us as promised. I will write you back tomorrow morning about
the board meeting.
 
Cynthia Franklin, Director
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
907-269-0351
 

From: Bryant Thorp [mailto:bryant@gci.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 9:38 PM
To: Franklin, Cynthia A (CED)
Cc: Hoelscher, James C (CED)
Subject: Arctic Herbery License #'s 10035 & 10037
 
Director Franklin,
I would like to respond to the two separate “Notices of Violation” both
numbered AB16-0636 issued to Bryant Thorp D.B.A. Arctic Herbery,
License Numbers 10035 & 10037 on 10/26/2016. 
While I’m not in full agreement with each of the cited items on the two
notices, I do admit that there is a level of merit to all of the violations listed.
As such I would like to address all of the cited violations in the following
way: 
The product that I gave away was not tracked, tested, packaged, or taxed,
as the law requires. These are the most basic forms of our legal
distribution and what our industry requires to be successful.
For this I offer the following steps that I have directed my immediate
attention to in an effort to make sure that all regulations will continuously
be followed and these mistakes are not made in the future:
 

1)   All marijuana products that are a part of my facility whether or not they are
in the retail or the cultivation areas will be logged into and tracked by our
inventory tracking system.

2)    Any product that is grown or sold at my facility will be tested and approved
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by one of our licensed testing facilities before being offered for sale to the
public or sample to another retail or manufacturing facility.

3)    All products transferred from either facility, whether it’s from the retail
facility to the public in an exit bag, or from the cultivation facility to a
retailer with a manifest label, will be packaged and labeled correctly per
my approved operating business plan.

4)    All marijuana products, sold from either my retail or cultivation facility will
be taxed at the city or state level and remitted to the appropriate taxing
authority.

5)    Additional training sessions have been added at both the
owner/management level as well as the employee level to assure that
current regulations are always addressed appropriately and followed
should those regulations change. 

6)    Functions have been added to my local SOP to assure that training is put
into place so that all employees recognize the importance to adhere to all
of our regulations and that they have the personal right and responsibility
to uphold those regulations and if they find themselves in doubt they are to
operate in the form of ask first before acting without the threat of
retaliation.  

  

It has been my goal to be the most professional and upstanding individual
in every way throughout this entire process and it seems that I have made
a huge error in judgment. The violations that I am being noticed of are
some of the most basic requirements of legalizing this product you might
find. I have left an ugly mark on the industry and brought a media frenzy
that it didn’t deserve and that I am embarrassed of.
In the future I can assure you that these types of mistakes will not happen
again.
Moving forward, I recognize that the rules and regulations that we have
established are what will make this a successful and thriving industry. It’s
always been my goal to be the first in Anchorage, recognizing that it would
be a long and difficult venture, I’ve always believed that I was the guy that
could bring this forward in its best light. I still believe that, but I am
humbled by the enormous responsibility it has become. I still intend on
being the guy you want here and will do this in the most professional way
possible to include adhering to our regulations in every way.
 
Respectfully,
Bryant Thorp
Arctic Herbery
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Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office                                                  Date:   2/10/17 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600                                                   Case Number:AB17-071 
Anchorage, AK 99501                                                    Page  1  of 1 Page 
              Notice of Violation 

(3AAC 306.805)  
Licensee 
Bryant Thorp 
 

 
License Number 
10037 
 

 
Type of License 
Retail 
 

 
D.B.A. 
Arctic Herbery 
 

 
How Delivered 
Electronic  
 

 
Law Enforcement Agency 
AMCO 
 

 
Street or P.O. Box  

7107 Arctic Blvd 

 
City, State  
Anchorage, AK 

 
Zip 
99518 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred.  If the Marijuana Control Board decides to act against your license, under the 
provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will receive an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative HearingNote:  

 
This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 
You are directed to respond to the Director of the Marijuana Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation within 10 days of 
receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation.  FAILURE TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE 
OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPEARANCE, EITHER IN PERSON OR TELEPHONICALLY, BEFORE THE 
MARIJUANA CONTROL BOARD AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING. 
 
 *Please include your Marijuana Establishment License Number in your response. 
 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
ATTN: Enforcement Unit 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

On 2/9/17 It was observed by AMCO investigators that your location had marijuana oil (CBD Oil) manufactured from a source 
outside the State of Alaska for sale.  This action is in violation of the following: 
3AAC306.305-Retail Marijuana Store Privileges 
3AAC306.310-Acts Prohibited at Retail Marijuana Store 
3AAC306.330-Marijuana Inventory Tracking System 
3AAC306.340-Testing Required for Marijuana and Marijuana Products 
3AAC306.345-Packaging and Labelling 
Reference: 
AS17.38.010(b)(2),(3) 
AS17.38.131-Enforcement Powers 
AS17.38.900(10),(15)-Definitions 
3AAC306.830-Seizure of Marijuana Product  
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A Response is Required 
3 AAC 306.805 provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the board and be heard regarding the Notice of 
Violation.  The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice.  A Licensee shall respond, either orally or in writing, to the Notice.  
 

 
Receipt: 

 
Violation Observed By:    Inv. J. Bankowski 

 
Filed By:    Inv. J. Rukes 

 
Title:    
           Investigator III  
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Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

Fax: 907.272.9412 

February 10, 2017 

Arctic Herbery 
7107 Arctic Blvd 
Anchorage, AK 99518 
Via Certified and Electronic Mail 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
Re: Alaska Retail Marijuana Store License #10037 

You are hereby notified that, on February 9, 2017, the following marijuana product was seized from your 
licensed place of business in accordance with 3 AAC 306.830. Seizure of marijuana or marijuana product : 

Description of Item Estimated Weight/Volume/Amount 

*Please see attached Written Inventory Receipt

The marijuana product listed above was found to be in violation of regulations pertaining to licensure as a 
Marijuana Retail Establishment: 

3 AAC 306.305. Retail marijuana store privileges  

3 AAC 306.310. Acts prohibited at retail marijuana store   

3 AAC 306.330. Marijuana inventory tracking system  

3 AAC 306.340. Testing required for marijuana and marijuana products 

A hearing before the board has been scheduled to discuss the disposition of the items listed above. 

Time: 11:15 am 
Date: 2-17-17 
Location: 550 West 7th Avenue Suite 1600 Conference room, Anchorage, AK 99501  
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Arctic Herbery 
2-10-17 
Page 2 

To participate telephonically, you must provide the following investigator the telephone number at which a 
registered representative of the licensed business may be reached.  Your representative will be contacted at 
this number at the appointed time of hearing.   

Investigator: Joe Bankowski 
Email address: joe.bankowski@alaska.gov 
Phone number: 907-269-0355 

If a registered representative of the licensed business does not appear in person or participate telephonically 
at this hearing, or if after a hearing the board finds that seizure of the marijuana product was justified, the 
marijuana product may be destroyed. 

A registered representative of the licensed business may request a reasonable delay by notifying the 
investigator listed above no later than 48 hours prior to the hearing. The seized items will remain in the 
possession of the state until the board has rendered a decision. 

Please contact the investigator listed above with any additional questions you may have. 
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 CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Substance Potency Analysis

1

Substance Distribution Analysis
Distribution 0

0.38% 0

2.85% 2

87.61% 0

0.25% 0

3.49% 0

5.42% 0

0.00% 98

* All cannabinoids in their acid forms (ending in "A") are convertible to their non-

acid forms via a decarboxylation process (heating ). The THC and CBD maximum  

values reported above are the maximum theoretical amounts of THC and CBD 

the tested product would have if it were fully decarboxylated. 

** Maximum % THC values exceeding three-tenths of one percent (0.3%) on a dry weight basis do not qualify as industrial hemp

** Maximum % THC Value for this sample is: 0.07 %

 White in % by weight is inert 

material

MacKenzie Keller

Laboratory Director

MacKenzie Keller

CBC

THCA

0.114

0.000

CBN

THC

0.008

1.847

0.060

0.005

0.074

CBDA

CBG

CBD

GRAM PACKAGE (as reported by client)TOTAL  Mg.  IN A 

18.466

0.052

CANNABINOIDS REPORTED AS "0" WERE BELOW DETECTABLE LEVELS

COLOR CODE % BY WEIGHT 

18.536

0.735

18.466

0.052

0.735

1.143

0.080 0.080

0.602

1.143

CANNABINOID

CBD MAXIMUM *

THC MAXIMUM * 0.735

CANNABINOID

THCA 0.000

0.602

CBDA

CBG

0.000

CBD

THC 

Sample number

Sample Information 600mg CBD 

4429

 ACE Hemp Oil in MCT (30mL)

CBC

0.735

Mg. PER GRAM

18.536

CBN

Contact phone:

Company:

Contact Person:

fitzdarrick@yahoo.com

Darrick Fitz

Alaska Cannabis Exchange

Contact Email:

303-330-5681

SAMPLE DETAILS 
Sample name

17999 County Rd. 4

Brighton, Colorado 80603

GreenhouseGrowingSystem.com

LABORATORY CANNABINOID PROFILE CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS Extraction Date:08-Feb-17

Analysis Date/Time:08-Feb-17, 16:41:09

303-659-8863

% By Weight Distribution
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 CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Substance Potency Analysis

1

Substance Distribution Analysis
Distribution 0

0.42% 0

2.92% 1

87.61% 0

0.20% 0

3.28% 0

5.56% 0

0.00% 99

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

** Maximum % THC Value for this sample is: 0.04 %

 White in % by weight is inert 

material

MacKenzie Keller

Laboratory Director

MacKenzie Keller

CBC

THCA

0.065

0.000

CBN

THC

0.005

1.026

0.034

0.002

0.038

CBDA

CBG

CBD

GRAM PACKAGE (as reported by client)TOTAL  Mg.  IN A 

10.260

0.024

CANNABINOIDS REPORTED AS "0" WERE BELOW DETECTABLE LEVELS

COLOR CODE % BY WEIGHT 

10.303

0.384

10.260

0.024

0.384

0.651

0.049 0.049

0.343

0.651

CANNABINOID

CBD MAXIMUM *

THC MAXIMUM * 0.384

CANNABINOID

THCA 0.000

0.343

CBDA

CBG

0.000

CBD

THC 

Sample number

Sample Information 150mg CBD 

4430

 ACE CBD Pet Oil in MCT (15mL)

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

Analysis Date/Time:08-Feb-17, 17:03:58

303-659-8863

% By Weight Distribution

AMCO Received 6/12/2018



 CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Substance Potency Analysis

1

Substance Distribution Analysis
Distribution 1

91.89% 0

0.20% 0

4.61% 0

0.35% 0

0.42% 0

0.39% 0

2.14% 99

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

** Maximum % THC Value for this sample is: 0.03 %

 White in % by weight is inert 

material

MacKenzie Keller

Laboratory Director

MacKenzie Keller

CBC

THCA

0.005

0.026

CBN

THC

1.098

0.055

0.002

0.004

0.005

CBDA

CBG

CBD

GRAM PACKAGE (as reported by client)TOTAL  Mg.  IN A 

0.551

0.042

CANNABINOIDS REPORTED AS "0" WERE BELOW DETECTABLE LEVELS

COLOR CODE % BY WEIGHT 

10.113

0.274

0.551

0.042

0.050

0.046

10.978 10.978

0.024

0.046

CANNABINOID

CBD MAXIMUM *

THC MAXIMUM * 0.274

CANNABINOID

THCA 0.255

0.024

CBDA

CBG

0.255

CBD

THC 

Sample number

Sample Information 150mg CBD 

4428

 ACE CBD Vape Oil (15mL)

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

Analysis Date/Time:08-Feb-17, 16:18:20

303-659-8863

% By Weight Distribution
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